Asher Snﬂ !LKKAutnz

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 1:42 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: YOUR REF: DM18HO00991-)G / OUR REF: SDF36365

THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Asher
Please proceed to resolve this matter up to 5594733 .48,
Best Regards,

loel Goh

[
nsurance
L= BRI (,}-‘l.-'"  Tratnols
EQ Insurance Company Limited

did 6565006772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4]

W BafinslIranca s 16d R =,
WY JINSL 2.Com.s
“‘ A Member of Cityyiate @—__BJ

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the s

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto: AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: YOUR REF: DM18BHO00991-1G / OUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM
(REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Hi loel,
We refer to the email below.
Sorry for the typo error the recommended repair days should be 27days.

Enclosed the amended copy for your easy reference.

Thank You.



We refer to the above matter.

The said chain collision involved 2 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.
We seek your approval to offer repairer " STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD" at 594,733.48 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs (with G5T) S 95,761.47 5 86,271.48
2. Loss of Use (51days x $180) $ 9,180.00 S 8,460.00 (47days x 5180)
3. LTA Search Fee S 2.00 S 2.00
Total $104,943.47 $94,733.48

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

phone: 4841-4051 | emall: osnersno@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Poya Ubi Indusirial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933)

From: loel Goh <joel.goh{@eqginsurance com sg>

.5 AfA e

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 2:08 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: DM18H000991-JG / OUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Asher

Attached LOD from third party.
Please assist with the direct settlement.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

cxeculive | Liaims

ec':insurance

"-’},....*1-1.. q;"r'f-:t..‘dr



EQ Insuram:e Cumpanv I.II"HItEd

=ll Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore
dld" 5-: 00 ;." 72 | tel 65 62239433 ext 772 | fax 65622

gqinsurance.com.sg

..‘ A Member of Citystate a—_B-‘

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the s:

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBG1361R / QUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

« TP MARKED ESTIMATE
*  PRELIMINARY ADVISE

Thank You.,

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Ple Lid

phone: $841-4051 | emal: ashensna@kkauto.com | fax 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eva Kok
Sent' Thursda‘r, April 19 2018 4:31 PM

C: Jobi Thomas-r: tu.m mas@euro Lgr: com.sg>; Rick TED Fu Shen <ric ktmfm urokars.com.sg>; Janice Syn

5ubje:t RE: YDUR HEF GEGHEIH / OUR REF: 5DF35355 THIR[} PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Dear LKK,

Vehicle above had been surveyed.
Please assist revert liability for direct settlement for the case above.



Thank you

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Dir: +85 6360 28486 |[Fax: +65 63602889 | Email: eva kok@eurckars.com.sg
Website: www eurokarsgroup.com

(§) ELROKARS GROUP

*eeDISCLAIMER™**

This email and any attachments there to be intended for the sole use of the recipient({s] named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group.

Any use of the information contained herein (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, communication, or dissemination in any
farm) by persons other than the intended reciplent(s) is prohibited. If you have recelved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it.

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Tep Fu Shen <rickteo@eurokars.com. sg>; Janice Syn

<janice.syn@parsche.com.sg>; ﬁﬁ ® <admin-a@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBG1361R / OUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Without Prejudice

Dear Eva

We will appoint LKK to handle this matter.
Dear LKK

Kindly assist to take over this direct settlement.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

ewiee G Trrende

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWWwW.eginsurance.com.sg
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the s

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg [mailto;eva. kok@eurokars.com.sqg)

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Joel Goh

Ce: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sq; janice.syn@porsche.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBG1361R / OUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear loel,
Is your Ref GBG1361R and my Ref SDF36365 | new case).
Thank you

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Dir: +65 6360 2846 Fax; +65 63602899 Email: =va kok@eurokars com.sa
Website: www eurokarsgroup.com

(&) ELROKARS GROUP

*EEDISCLAIMER®™**

This email and any attachments there to be intended for the sole use of the recipient{s) named above and may contain infarmation that is
confidential and/ar proprietary to the Eurokars Group.

Any use of the information contained herein (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, communication, or dissemination in any
form) by persons other than the intended recipient(s} is prohibited. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delate it

From: Joel Goh [mailto:ioel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Teo Fu Shen <rickteo @eurokars.com.sg>; Janice Syn
<janice.syn@porsche.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBG1361R / OUR REF: SDF36365 THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Without Prejudice
Dear Eva

Kindly advise if you are submitting a claim against GBG1361R or GBC5482U

Best Regards,



Joel Goh

Executivi Claims

eﬁnsurcmce

Ua. Gote Tl

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWwWWwW. eginsurance.com ., sg

‘.. A Member of Citystate G_BJ

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the s

From: eva. kok@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Elaine Cheong; Janet Tan

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com,sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; janice.syn@porsche.com.sq

Subject: YOUR REF: GBG1361R / OUR REF: SDF3636S THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

YOUR REF: GBC5482U / OUR REF: SGD1919P THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND
A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client's vehicle ASAP. ( Vehicle in workshop)
Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal
Thank you

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

Trans Eurockars Pte Ltd

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Dir: +65 6360 2846 Fax: +65 63602899 | Email: eva kok@eurokars com.sg
Website: www.eurokarsgroup.com

(8) ELROKARS GROUP

- ‘DFSCLAIMEH“‘

This email and any attachments there to be intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group.

Any use of the information contained herein (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, communication, or dissemination in any
form) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it.
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To

I 171/

Auto

: M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Consultants
BB BB B Pre Lid Company Registration No. 189607198R
SLUBTAVE L #0225 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 48933 TEL : 1065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Date: 19/12/2018

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

— GBG 1361R (Insd Veh) |Your Ref No. : DM18HO00991-JG
SDF 36365 (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No. : CC4/EQI18007294/Seb3s2
Date of Accident 14/4/2018
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost % 86,271.48 [(W/GST)
Loss of Use 8 8,460.00 | 47 days
Rental (If any) ' days
Others: ‘% 2.00
-
94,733.48

Final Settlement Sum |: % 94 733.48

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1)

STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD

' 9 94,733.48

NUR SHAQILAH
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




- ————————— | memmsme. mme

PORSCHE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
5 Maxwell Hoad

#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Attn : Motor Claims Department

DATE © 18/09/2018
Your Ref - GBG1361R

Car Regn No: SDF36365

Accident involving SDF3636S & GBG1361R on 14/04/2018
Direct Settlement Claim

Dear Sirs

h ﬁE.Ga‘*J
=

dmin Dept

L o

The repairs have been completed for SDF3636S. We submit the following documents for

your perusal .

1) Invoice No: 13204582 § B86,271.48
2) GlA search fee -1 2.00
3) Loss of Use ($180.00 x 49 days) $ 8§,820.00
4] PRI (2 days x $180.00) 5 360.00
5] Letter of Authority

B) Discharge voucher signed by client

TOTAL _§ 95453.48

Please pay Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd the sum of $86,273.48 and
Lim Chee Ping Victor the sum of $9,180.00 as soon as possible
and mail your cheque to 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue Singapore 729648.

Yours faithfully,

Stanley Ngu

Manager - Body & Paint Division
DID: 63602845 FAX: 63602899
e-majl. stanley@eurokars com sgq

e Eq_‘lr.surante
o

I po,

A,

,t_f’t./f'=" L ”(,
.-’J ‘.r> ED\\

)

N
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[I Auto

- mwm swm Consulianis
S BA & Ple Lid

51 UBIAYE L #01-25 PAYA UBTINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563861 FAX : (065) 67414108

Our Ref; CCHEQI18007294/5¢b3

26 ARPIL 2018

CSD CONSTRUCTION PTE. LTD.
29 MAYO STREET

#03-03

SINGAPORE 208315

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 1361R / SDF 363658 / OTHERS ON 14/04/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal EQ
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @lkkauto.com

C. EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(Mator Claims Dept)
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At : Motor Clagms Dep?
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i = e - .
« ey i3 he 1500 gccident

My car biag boer cepaired T Ststngzan Aoy Pz Lol A5 they are submitiog 2 37 Pamy
slaim ageier EG \nSwance ¢ my o e ou oy Jeball, piease gay O Stuitgac:
A Ple Led for the whole 2laim dile & them,

C e - SM4q9239

Ce. Sumigart Auto Pre [pd
Evrokars Centre
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Without Prejudice
to Injury Claim

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road, #17-00 Tower Block,
MND Complex, Singapore 069110
Tel: (65) 6223 9433 Fax: (65) 6223 4190

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Claim No: DM18HO00991-JG

In consideration of the offer/payment of the sum of SINGAPORE DOLLARS: NINETY FOUR
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED THIRTY THREE AND CENTS FORTY EIGHT OMNLY
(S$94,733.48) by EQ Insurance Company Limited, I/we hereby accept such sum in full and final
settlement of all claims (present or future), losses of usefinjuries that l'we have or may have
against EQ Insurance Co. Ltd and/or CSD CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD (the insurer, owner
and driver of vehicle No. GBG 1361R) in connection with or In any way arising from the accident
along/at CTE SLIP ROAD TOWARDS PIE on 14/04/2018 involving SDF 36365 (your client) and

GBG 1361R (Insured with EQ Insurance Co Ltd).

Itis further agreed that this offer is not to be deemed as an admission of liability on the part of EQ
Insurance Co. Ltd. and/or CSD CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD (the insurer, owner and driver of

vehicle No. GBG 1361R).

Dated this _5 _ (day) of _Déc (month) 20 18 (vear)

CLAIMANT WITNESS

Name : Jlm Chree Hﬂ Nictoy Name

Signature Q‘)&-&? Signature

Address 4 j‘?{uﬂﬂ}‘lﬁ‘me Address
Caden Q(a€818%

NRICNo. : SI'HhA 3327 NRIC No.

EQ-Discharge Voucher-1

e II\' ,.
7

w
\ Tﬁqj@_

P E(604043 )
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g

- PORSCHE
' " _ ORIGINAL copy
=W Insurance Company Limited - ITNSIUTRANCE INUVOTICHE
GST Reqg No:MR0364005A
BAGE NG: 1
CODE: EQOZ7T EQ} DOCUMENT NG 13204592
CUSTOMER: EQ Insurance Company Limited JOB NO: 33317
ADDRESS: % Maxwell Road DATE IMN: 16/04/2018
#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex DATE PRINTED: 13/09/2018
Singapore 069110 CSQ/0P CODE: Janice Syn
SVC MNT EXE: 29/ 2017
MODEL: Porsache 911 Carrera 3 Coupe PD
CHASSIS NO: WPOZZEZS92CS5114939F REGN MNO: SDE3636531Y
ENGINE WO G1l1357 REGN DATE: 26/07T/2012
| DESCRIPTION: 3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: B4OTE
Item Description Unit U/Price Discé Cont Amount
CST TP CLAIM AGAINEST EQ 0.0a0 0.00
SUB TO REPLACE FRONT / REAR BUMPER, 0.00 17180.00
REAR END CENTER MEMBER, & OTHER
DAMAGED PARTS.TO REPAIR ALL AREAS

I AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
5UB TQ RESPRAY FRONT / REAR BUMPER, Q.00 5900,00
BONETT, REAR END CENTER MEMBEER .
REAR LH/RH FENDER INNER PANEL.

i SUB TC SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT Q.00 200.00
L ON THE CUTTING AREAS.

i SUEB TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (B ERLE 18] 200,00
I S5UB TO MOUNT VEHICLE ONTO CELETTE 0.:00 3120.00

BENCH & CTORRECT CHASSIS
CONFIGURATION TO FACTORY SPEC
SUB TO REPLACE HIGH PRESSURE PUMP & ASSY 0. 00 1560.00
SUB TO TOP-UP GAS, CONDUCT PRESSURE 0,00 500,00
TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST ON THE
COOLING SYSTEM.

All major repalred parts stated above are covered under @ 24 montns warranty. The above excludes expendabie

maintenance dems, nalural wear & tear componants and parts damaged due to negligence or impropar handlings STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD
Replaced parts that are removed from cars ate 1o be collected within 5 working days fadling which

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved the rghts to dspose of Ihese parls without further notice.

Procd of Payment is onfy valid if this ivoice is stamped ‘PAID" & signed by us, Any dispute 10 1his invoice must be

| —— L

mada within § calendar days.
CASH /NETS / AMEX / VISA | MASTER
NO:
Customer Signature _,.;.:h n;mn Sigapore - Authorised Sigh:atura
i Smpapore 159090
i Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
) Eurckars Grotp Altersales Centre |
: 278 Tamgong Penjury Tel ; (65) 6331 0700 Gl |
Company Reg. No. 198403740N Singapare 603042 WwW.porsche, com.sg
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G I.N-h"- COPY
ony o Limied

o - EQ Insurance ComP2 PORSCHE

INSURATNNCE TR WOITLOCOH
GST Reqg No:MI0364005A

CODE: EQO27 EQ
CUSTOMER: EQ Insurance Company Limited
ADDRESS: 5 Maxwell Road

#1700 Towar Block, MND Complax
Singapore 069110

MODEL : Porasche 311 Carrera 5 Coupes PD
CHASSIS NO: WFOZZZDO9ZCS5114939P

ENGINE NOG: C11357

DESCRIPTION: 3rd Party Claim

PRGE NO:
DOCUMENT NG.
JOB NO:

DATE IN:

2
13204592
33317
16/04 /2018

DATE PRINTED: 13/08/2018

CSEQ/0P CODE:
SVC MNT EXP:
EXT. WTY:
REGH NO:
REGM DATE:
MILEAGE:

Janice Syn
2570742017

SDF363I65SIV

26/07/2012
4076

0.00

.00

0,00

0.00n
10.00
10.00
10.00
10,00

234000
3200.00

1560.00
560.00

140.00
250.00

600.00
50.00
12.80
(9,39

463, A2

1469.16

Ttem Description Unit U/Frice
SUE TS REMOVE & REFIT REAR UNDER CARRIAGE.
SUB TCO REMOVE & REFIT THE ENGINE ASSY

INCLUDING REPLACE ENGINE MOUNTING
SUB TC REMOVE & REPLACE THE REAR EXHAUST ASSY.
SUB T CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY

& CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
5uB TO SUFPLY 1 SET NUMBER FPLATE FRONT

/ REAR WITH CASING.
SUB TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR

PROPER FUNCTIONING.
S5UB TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT

REPATIR WORKS.
SUB SUNDRIES.
008~=90 -108- 7- BRAKE CLEANEHR 2002 1 14.00
000-043-206-32- MIXING TUBE 3 25.70
000-043-305-31- ACTIVATOR 3 171.60
000-043-305-41~ ADHESIVE 4 408.10
1K8-943-021-C - LICENSE PLATE LIGHT 2 85.10

All major repaired pare stalad above are coverad under a 24 monthe warranty. The abova axchedes sxpendabis
maintenance Hems, natural wear & tear components and parts damaged due to negligence or improper handlings
Replaced pars thal are removed from cars are 10 be collected withen 5 working days fafling which

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved the nghts 1o dapose of these parts without lurther nofice.

Proof of Payment is onty vakid il this invoice is stamped 'PAID" & signed by us. Any digpute bo this invoice muss be
made within 5 calendar days,

CASH / NETS F AMEX / VISA/ MASTER

MO
Customer Signature Borschs Ciidire Slagapaie
29 Leng Kee Road  Tel : (65 6472 4433
Singapore 159099
Stuttgart Auto Pte Lid
@ Finoias Grong ARtorsales Contre

Company Reg. No. 198403740 ;i?n!é‘;r;;irzng Pend;gu Tel « (65} 6331 0700

10.00

153. 1€

STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD

Authorised Signature

ORIGINAL COPY

Wi, porsche. com.sg




=P

CODE:
1 CUSTOMER.:
i ADDRESS:

e

MODEL:
CHASSIS NO:
ENGINE NO:
DESCRIPTION:

IPP-919-133-

900-385-045-

' ORIGINAL COPY
EQ Insurance Company Limited -

800-378-286-
900-378-332-
900=-37T8-351—
200-380-006-
900-385-041-

900-385-072-
900-385-167-
900-305-168-
! 200-910-003-
. 970-331-219-
991-110-131-
9921-110-212-
991-110-231-
961-110-240-
991-111-321~

PORSCHE

EO0Z7 EQ

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwall Road
#17-00 Tower Block,
Singapore 089110

MHND Complex

o
)

Porsche 911 Carrera
WEPOZZZH9DZCS114539P
11357

3rd Party Claim

Coupe PD

C -G2L SENSOR PARKASSIST

GASKET

Q- HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT

01- OUTER HEXAGON ROUND SCREW
gl- SCREW

02~ HUT

01~ SCREW PLUG

01- TORX, SCREW

01 TORX SCREW MBXZ5

01- OUTER HEXAGON ROUND SCREW
0l- OUTER HEXAGON ROUND SCREW
D3~ HEXAGON NUT (WFS57)

Q0 - ECCENTRIC WASHER

00— GASKET

02- HOUSING AIR CLEANER

01- HOUSING COVER

a0- FRAME

03- MATN EXHAUST MUFFLER

All major repaired pans stated above are covered under a 24 monlg warranty. The above excudes expendable
maimenance items, natural wear & tear components and parts damagid due to negligence or mproper handlings.
FRepiaoed parts thal are removed from cars ara 1o be collected within 5 working days failing wiich
STUTTGEART AUTS PTE LTD resemvad the rights to disposa of these parts without further notice.
Proof of Payment is only walid It this involce is stamped 'PAID™ & signed by us. Any dispube 0 This invoece mast De

IET S TITERATICIS TEVO T CE

GST Reg No:MS0364005A

PAGE MO |
DOCTUMENT NO: 13204592
JOB MO : 33317
DATE IM: 16/04/2018

DATE PRINTED:
CS50/ 0P CODE:
SVC MNT EXP:

13/09/2018
Janice S5yn
2570772017

EXT. WTTY;:

REGN NO: SDE3636551IV
REGH DATE: Ze/07/2012
MILEAGE: BAOT S

Unit U/Price Disc% Con% -Amount
5 254,70 10.00 1146.15
2 4,30 10.00 1.4
1 9.40 10.00 BH.486
1 5:50 10.00 4 .95
2] L20 10,00 22.68
4 7.00 10,00 25.20
4 1.10 14.00 3.96
1 2.00 10.00 1.80
4 1.30 10.00 3.96
4 Z2.10 10.00 T.586
] F3.10 10.00 1116
& 5.10 10.00 27.54
2 Z26.90 10,00 4B.42
1 58.10 10.00 52.29
1 493,00 10,00 q443.7
i 425 .00 10,00 3g2.50
4 56.80 10.00 204.48
1 2469.70 10.00 2222 . T3

(

150919275~

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD

Authorised Signatura

Page 7 of

QRIGINAL COPY

C LR R TR T ORI T

1 made within § calendar days.
CASH /NETS / AMEX / VISA/ MASTER
WO

j Customer Signature Porsche Cantre Sia _

I 29 Leng Kee Road  Ted : {65) 6472 4433
Singapore 155059

(® Stitgart AoPteLtd T
EuroRars Groun e g ! o
l. o ny Heg. Mo, LYSaLS /40N ;;:;:::TEQF;?;;” Tel : (R 6331 D700
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ORIGINAL COFY
EQ Insurance Company Limited -

T

Page 3cf

-F PORSCHE
T =STUUERATICE IO T OCR
GST Reg No:M20364005A
PAGE NO: q
CODE: EOQOQZ27 EQ POCUMENT HNO: 13204582
CUSTOMER : EQ Insurance Company Limited JOB MHO: 33317
ADDRESS: 5 Maxwell Road DATE IN: 16/04/2018
#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex DATE FPRINTED: 13/09/2018
Singapore 069110 CSC/OP CODE: Janice Syn
SVC MNT EXP: 25707752017
MODEL: Por=sche 911 Carrera 5 Coupe PD EXT. WTY:
CHASSIS NO: WPOZEESLECS114939P REGHN NO: SDFP36G3IRSSIV
ENGINE NO: c11357 REGN DATE: Z26/0T7/2012
DESCRIPTICN: 3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 24076
Item Description Unit U/Price Disck® Con% Amount
991-111-331-07- FRONT MUFFLER 1 251s.00 10.00 2264 .40
991-111-361-03- TAIL PIPE 1 1040.50 10,00 S36.45
991-111-471-03=- SUPPORT 1 283.80 10.00 255.42
991-111-473-01- EUPPORT 1 202.70 l0.00 182.43
991-111-475-00- STRUT LH 1 TE6.60 10,00 68.94
991-111=481=01- CLAMP MUFFLEE 2 132.70 10.00 238.86
991-111-482-00- GASKET FRONT MUFFLER 2 26.50 10.00 47.70
991 -113-411-04~ EXHAUST MANIFOLD 1 '3144.30 10.00 2829.87
991-331-230-01- PAN-HEAD SCREW 2 20.00 10.00 36.00
991-331-231-00- HEXAGON NUT 2 7.80 10.00 14.04
991-375-059-08 HY DRAULIC MOUNT 2 2827.00 10.00 A0ER .80
981-501-903-01-GRV Frams Prime coated 1l 3854.20 10.00 3558.78
531-504-041-04- DRIVING MECHANISM 1 G300.00 10.00 S&7T0.00
991-504-661-01- COVERING, INSTALLATICN FRA 1 12.90 10.00 11.61
a9]1-504-662-01- COVERING, INSTALLATICN FRA 1 12.20 10.00 1161
991-505-010-51- LINING BUMPER FRONT 8931 1 1955.00 10.00 1758.50
291-5056-020-22- REAR LINING PRIME COATED 1 =2010.30 10.00 1808.27
991-505=-121-00- BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 1166,.20 10,00 1049.58
il .
T e e e e Cagtcanes s pagrones arigs. STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD
Aeplaced parts that are removed from cars ane 10 be collected within 5 workeng days failing which
STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved the rights i disposs of these pans without further notice.
Proof of Pagment is cnly valid H this imoice is stamped ‘PAID" & signed by us. Any dispule 1o this invoice must be
made withén 5 calandar days.
CASH / METS/ AMEX / VISA/ MASTER
MO f
Customer Signature Porsche Contre S Authorised Signature
g'g Leng Kee Road  Tel ; (65 0472 4433 DRIGINAL COPY
ingapore 159099
Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
@ ol G 274 Tanjong Peryuru Tel : 165) 6331 0700 _ _
Company Reg. No. 1984037400 Singapare 09042 www.porsche.com. S




ORIGINAL CcOPY

EQ Insurance Company Limited

—F FRPORSCHE

CODE: EQO27 EQ
CUSTOMER: EQ Insurance Company Limited
ADDRESS: 5 Maxwell Road
#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex
Singapore DE2110
! MODEL: Porsche 911 Carrera £ Coupe BD
! CHASSIS NO: WEOZZEO9ZCS114339P
ENGINE NO: EI1357
DESCRIPTION: 3rd Party Claim
|
Item Description

991-505-141-00~
991-505-471-00-
991-505-473-00-
89]-505-33T-02=-1E0
851 -505-569-00-1E0D
. 991-505-651-00-1EO
. 991-505-652-00-1E0
991 -505-T71-00-
991-505-7181-00-
898]1-505-811-00-1F0
391-505-837-00-
9581-559-231-02-
991 -559-233-00—
991-55389-237-01~-
991-5569-243-01-
9581-612-896-03-
991-631-143-14-
991-631-485-02-

BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR
HEAT PROTECTION CENTERE UPP
HEAT PROTECTION

SPCOILER LOWER

RETAINING FRAME LATERAL CE
COVER TAIL PIPE BLACK
COVER TATL PIPE BLACK

SEAL IMPACT ABSCORBER
SUPPORT

COVER REAR LOWER BLACK
RETAINING STRIF LOWER

LOGD "811" SMALL

LOGO PORSCHE GALVANO SILVE
LOGD CARRERA GALVANO SILVE
LOGO & GALVANC SILVER 991
Wiring harness

REAR LIGHT (LH)

REFLECTOR LEFT

All magor repaired parts slated above are coverad under a 24 months warranty. The above axcledes expendable
mainanancs items, natural wear & lear components and pars damaged dus fo neghpence or mproper kandlings.
Repiaced parts thal are removed from cars are o be colleciad within 5 working days failing whach

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD resarved the rights to dispose of these parts withaut lurthar notice

Proof of Paymant is only valld if this involce i stampad 'PAID" & signed by us. Any disputa io this nvokce mas bae
made within & calendar days.

CASH /MNETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER

NO:
Customer Signature Porachs Dalie Shgipere
’ 29 Leng Kee Road  Tel: (B5) 6472 4433
Singapora 159099
Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
| ® o Pe Ltd i Kl

278 Tanjong Peryure Tel < (65) 6331 0700

Company Reg. Mo, 198403740MN Singapore BOG04Z

Page 4 of

IN=SURANCE ITHNVOILOCE

GST Heg No:M903I64005A

PAGE NO: 5
DOCIUMENT NO: 13204582
JOB NO: 33317
DATE IM: 16/04/2018

DATE PRINTED:
CEQ/OP CODE:
SV MNT EXP:

1370972018
Janice Syn
25/07/2017

EXT. WTY!:

REGN NO: SDF3636551IV
REGN DATE: 26/07/2012
MILEAGHE: B407&

Unit U/Price Discl Conf% Amount
1 Be9.60 10.00 T82. 64
1 268.60 10.00 241.74
1 o82,30 10.00 L e I
1 170.930 10,00 15381
1 232,60 10,00 210.24
1 Z2.60 10.00 56. 34
1 R2.60 10.00 56.34
2 6.80 10.00 12.24
1 41.50 10.00 3T.35
1 188.50 10.00 151.65
1 5.30 10.00 49,77
1 129.00 10.00 116.10
1 l1ga,.50 10.00 170.55
1 22.90 10.00 110,61
1 94.40 10.00 B4 .9&
1 297.70 10,00 267.93
1 1382.90 10.00 1244.61
1 32.30 10.00 29,07

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD

s

Authorised Signature
DRIGINAL COPY

weone, oT SE RGO, B
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~P RPORSCOHE

CODE: E0OZ27 EQ
CUSTOMER: EQ Insurance Company Limited
ADDRESS: 5 Maxwell Road

#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex
Singapore 063110

MODEL: Porsche 911 Carrera S5 Coupe PD
CHASSIS NO: WPODZZZ99ZCS114939p

ENGINE MNOG: C11357

DESCRIPTION: 3rd Party Claim

Page 8 o

TEISTIFRARCE IO TToE
GST Reg No:M203&64005A

PAGE MO: &
DOCUMENT Mo 13204592
JOB NO: 33317

DATE IN: 16/04/2018
DATE PRINTED: 12/702/2018
CSO/0P CODE: Janice Syn
SVC MNT EXP: 25/07/2017
EXT. WTY:

REGHN NO: S5DF36326551V
REGN DATE: 26/07/2012
MILEAGE: B407TE

Unit U/Price Disc% Con% Amount

Item Description

991-701-051-00-1E0 NUMBER PLATE BRACKET BLACK 1 45.80 130.00 41.31
992-121-277- - SUPPORT 1 T.40 10.00 E. &6
9%6-106-B01-03- O-RING (AEOL) 6 10.60 10.00 57 .24
297-111-107=-31- GASEKEET 1 40.30 190.00 36.21
9897-111-240-30~ CLIP 2 5B.40 10.00 1056.¥2
887-111-520-00- CLAMPING SLEEVE 2 B1.90 10.00 147.42
997-331-217-02- ECCENTRIC SCREW - M1Z2 X B3 2 28.70 10.00 21.66
997-505-T719-00- FIXING DEVICE 2 322.40 10,00 58.32
999-025-285-31- Washer 5 12.30 10.00 55.35
999-0T72-841-01~ COMBINATION SCEEW 4 qd.40 10.00 15.84
998-072-841-01- COMEINATION SCREW 2 4.470 10.060 T.92
999-07T2-866-01- HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT 4 10.50 10.00 371.80
9989-0T7T2-866~-01- HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT 4 10,50 10.00 37 .80
498-072-869-01- (WIT41) HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT 4 11.40 10.00 41.04
999-072-930-01- HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT 2 6.70 10.60 12.06
9899=073-443-01- (WJ41) COMBINATION SCREW 2 10.10 10.00 18.18
8909--073-517-01~ (WB18) PAN-HEAD SCREW (AEQ 12 S.80 10.00 63.72
2999-073-535-01- TORY SCREW =] b T 10.00 25.92

All major repaired parts slated above are covered under 3 24 months warranty, The sbove excudes ex abile
I'I'llln.laﬂmra apaljbum?:nurul waar & tear components and pans demeged due 1:nagligm Or Improgr hmngs. STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD

Replaced parts that are removed from cars are to be collectad within 5 workng days failing which
STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved tha rights 1o dispose of thesa parts without further notice

Prosal of Payrment & only valid if this invoice is stamped "PAID" & signed by wus. Any disputa 1o this invoice misl bo

made within & calendar days.

CASH / NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER g—

NO:
Customer Signature :_.:m
29 Leng Kee Road  Tel : {65) 6472 4433
Singapore 159099
Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd ersaies Cot
Furokars Grove 274 Tanjong Penjuru Tel : (65) 6331 0700
Company Reg. No. 1884037400 e dRek vt

Singapore 605042

Autharised §ighat'u-ré-
ORIGINAL COPY

W, porsche.com.sg
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: ORIGINAL COPY
- EQ Insurance Company Limited -

Fogefio
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-F PORSCHE
CODE: ECOZ7T EQ
CUSTCMER: EC Insurance Company Limited
ADDRESS: & Maxwell Road
#17-00 Tower Block, MND Comples
Singapore 069110
MODEL: Porsche 911 Carrera 5 Coupe PD

CHASSIS NO:
ENGINE NO:

DESCRIPTION:

WPOZZZB9ZCS5114939P
c11357
3rd Party Claim

999-073-917-01- LENS-HEAD SCREW

859-076-05%3-01- AHOLl) & (WJ41) NUT
929-084-123-09- HEXAGON NUT, M10 (REDQL1) &
999-084-445-01- LOCKING NUT, M1Z (AEOQ1), |
099-084-648-01- HEX. NUT (AEQ1) M10
999-190-191-30- BLIND RIVET
9929-500-196-01- NUT

999-504-262-01-
999-504-263-01~
999-504-267-01-

THREADED INSERT
THREADED INSERT
THREADED INSERT

9929-504-268-01- THREADED INSERT
999-507-181-01- EEINFORCEMENT
999-510-046-01 (WH15) BOLT
929-591-459-03- SPEED NUT
999-702-246-40- GROMMET
999=-707-434~-41- O~-RING (WC29)
999-T07=-557-41~ O-RING
895-707-643-40~ O-RING

All major repaired pans stated above are covered under a 24 monihs warranty, The above oxchedes éxpendabe
mainianance itams, natural wear & 1ear components and pars damaged dus 1o negligence or improper handlings
Replaceg pans that are removed from cars arg 1o be collected within 5 working days lading whech

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved the rights 1o dispese of thesa pans without further notice.

Proof of Payment i only valid if this invoice is stamped ‘PAID™ & signed by us, Amy dispube bo this imvoms must e
mada within & calendar days.

CASH / NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER

N
Customer Signature Poriche © 5
I 29Leng Kee Road  Tel: (65) 6472 4433
Singapore 159099
Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
l @ Eurokars Group Aftersales Centre

274 Tenjong Penjuru Tel : (B5) 6331 0700

Company Reg. Mo. 198403740N Singapore G09042

GST Feg No:MO903e4005A

FPAGE NO: i)
DOCUMENT HNO: 13204552
JOB NO: % P

DATE TIN: 16/ 04,2018

DATE PRINTED:
CSQ/0P CODE:

12/008/2018
Janice Syn

SVC MINT EXP: 25/07/,2017
EXT. WTY:

REGN NO: SDF36AGSSTIV
REGN DATE: 2e/0%/2012
MILEAGE: B40T &

Unit U/Price Disck Con% Amount
S50 L1790 10:00 T6.50
2 5.1010C.00 B.18
2 6.90 10.00 12 .92
4 5.10 10.080 18.36
2 5.10 10.00 5.18
3 5 .20 '19.00 14.04
5 5300 1000 23,85
5 105.30 1¢.00 173.85
5 185.30 13,00 473.85
5 100.60 10.00 452 .70
5 B9.30' 10.00 401.85
5 1.70 10.00 .65
2 5.10 10.00 D18
1 1.10 10,00 0.99
2 5.10 30,00 9.18
1 12.70 10.00 11.43
2 5.10 10.00 .18
1 10.10 10.00 L.09

STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD

Authorised Signature
ORIGINAL COPY

W, porsChe com.sg




ORIGINAL COPY PORSCHE

£Q Insurance Company Limited -

TINSILITRAINCTE. TIHHNWVOITOCR

GST Feqg No:M90364005A

ey e

i

S

CCODE:
CUSTOMER.:
ADDRESS: o

EQDZ27T
EQ Insurance Company Limited
Maxwell Road

#17-00 Tower Block,

EQ

MND Complex

Singapore 069110

MODEL:
CHASSIS NO:
ENGINE NoO:
CESCRIPTION:

Porsche 911 Carrera S Coupe PD
WPOZZZ99ZCS11458309F

c11357

3rd Party Claim

BPAGE NOG:
DOCIUMENT MGH:
JOB NO:

DATE IN:

DATE PRINTED:

CSO/SOF CODE:
5VC MNT EXP:
EXT. WTY:
REGN NO:
REGN DATE:
MILEACE:

8

13204592
33317
16/04/2018
13/0%/2018
Janice 5yn
/0720170

SDF363655IV'
26/07/2012
84076

999-70T-653-40-
299-707-658-40~
9599-919-306-01-
S9A1-102-218-00-
SAl-102-251-01-
9A1-102-290-01-
IAL-110-315-06-
9A1-375-014-08-
SA1-3T75-245-01-
9AT7<=007-517-00-~
apFl-501-375- -
N -100-988-08-
H -102-861-10-
N -104-355-01-
N -908-484-05-
N =8909-167-01-
SAL-043-203-66-
SAL-043-301-48-

(WC29)
O=RING
SCREW
V-BELT
HEAT PROTECTION
Cover
HIGH-PRESSURFE PUMP
ENGINE CARRIER
Spacer sleeve
TAPPING SCREW
PLATE DRIVE SHAFT
HEXAGON-HEAD BOLT
HE¥AGON NUT Screw,
HEXAGON NUT
HEXAGON NUT, M1Z X 1.5
HEXAGON NUT M 12 X 1.5
B/FLUID DOT.4, 0.5 LITRE
ANTIFREEZE FOR COOLANT

Q-RING 16.7 x 2.5

Wishbon

(AE

Parts 42587 .55
Sundries 0.00
Labour 38,040.00
Menus 0.00

All major repaired parts stated above ane covered undes & 24 months warranty. The sbove excludes expandable
mainbenance ilems, nabural woar & lear companants and pads damaged due to regiigence of improper handlings,
Replaced parts that ase removed from cars are to be colleciad within 5 working days failing which
STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD reserved the rights ko disposa of these parts without further notice.
Proof of Payment is only valid if this Invoice is stamped ‘PAID" & signed by us. Any dispule 1o this invoice must be

made within 5 calendar days.

Customer Signature

© Sgyorels
Company Reg. No. 198403740N

CASH {NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER
NO:

Porsche Centre Singapore

29 Leng Kee Road  Tel: (6516472 4433
Singapore 159095

Aftersales Centre

274 Tanjong Penjuru Tel : (65) 6331 0700
Singapore G0B042

nit U/Price Disc% Con®% Amount
z 16.50 10.00 2870
2 16.50 10,00 29.70
2 2.60 10.00 4.68
i 137.10 10.00 123.39
1 T4.20 10.00 66.TE
1 56.90 10.00 51 .21
1 Z160.80 10.00 1944.72
1 BZ21.70 10,00 739,53
1 27.90 10.00 25:.11
5 510 10,00 x, 25
=] 9.00 10.00 i8.80
3 1.20 10.00 3,24
2 1.30 10000 3.086
a8 2.10 10.00 15,12
2 5. 70 10.00 10,26
4 6.20 10.00 £2.32
3 25.00 10.00 B7.50
3] 18.90 10.00 102.06

Net BDEZ27 .55

G.5.T. 7% 26843.593

Total BBEZ71.48

Paid 0.00

Amount Due BBZ271.48

STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD
Authorised Signatura
ORIGINAL COPY

W porsche.com. sg




Invoice

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL

fles O 8-00, 5 04B580
INSURANCE #rone 55 6224 0010 Fa <65 622¢ 0030

ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours: Monday o Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Qur Ref No: GR-18-056860
Date of Request: 16/04/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Stuttgart Auto Pte Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave
Singapore 729648
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 16/04/2018
Enquiry By Lim Yan Shi
TP Vehicle No. GBG1361R
Accident Date 14/04/2018
Cot Heht S [ Pewehe)
Enquiry Result i il
TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel Mo
GBG1361R EQ Insurance Company Lid 05/06/2017-04/06/2018 f223 89433 |
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the criginal reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage ansing out of or in connection with the reports or their iImages

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsas& luseaction=dsp g... 4162018
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Invoice

GENERAL
INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Cur Ref Mo GR-18-056860
Date of Request: 16/04/2018

Stuttgart Auto Pte Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave
Singapore 729648

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: Cnline Purchase

Dear SirlMadam,

Enquiry Date 16/04/2018

Enquiry By Lim Yan Shi

TP Vehicle Mo GBG1381R

Accident Date 14/04/2018

'DESCRIPTION o AMOUNT (S8) I
TP Insurer Enguiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) N 2.00

Thark You

This is a computer generaled document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [] Cheque

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfmMusebox=MTRsas& fuscuction=dsp ¢.. 4162018
L P&




